
 
 

 

Angio to Cath. Lab Renovation 

 ADDENDUM #2 

12/29/2017 

 
1. Please see the attached revised Bid Form.  

2. Please see the attached Bid Addendum No. 2 Document produced by Sfeir 

Architects  
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DOCS 2177459.4 

 
BID SCHEDULE 

 
for 

 
Angio to Cath Lab Renovation 

Bid Schedule must be completed in its entirety. 

Item Description Estimated 
Quantity 

Unit Price Extended 
Amount 

1. Furnish contract bonds, project insurance, 
and project permits (not to exceed two 
percent (2%) of the Total Bid Price) and 
Mobilization/Demobilization including 
project closeout (not to exceed 3% of the 
Total Bid Price.) 

Lump Sum $ $ 

2. State required line item for Labor Code 
Sections 6705 and 6707, excavation 
safety measures. 

Lump Sum $ $ 

3. All Work, labor, materials, equipment, 
taxes and incidentals to provide a 
complete Project in accordance with 
Contract Documents which are not already 
included in Items 1 and 2 

Lump Sum $ $ 

4. Bid Alternate #1 – Add Cost per 
Addendum #2 

Lump Sum $ $ 

5.  Bid Alternate #2 – Deductive Cost per 
Addendum #2 

Lump Sum $ $ 

 

Bidder shall total the extended amounts provided in the above Bid Schedule to determine Total 
Bid Price, and shall enter the Total Bid Price on the following two lines: 

Total Bid Price in Numerals:  $           

Total Bid Price in Words:          Dollars 

The Contract Award will be based on the Total Bid Price listed above. 

C. COSTS INCLUDED IN TOTAL BID PRICE 

The undersigned declares that the Total Bid Price includes the cost for all labor, materials, 
equipment, taxes, insurance, bonds and incidentals necessary for the completion of the Work of 
the Contract Documents, including, without limitation, the cost of providing and implementing a 
detailed plan showing the design of sheeting, shoring, and bracing, or the equivalent method for 
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12/15/2017 - RFI#1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8 1/E-201 - there is no clear distinction between D1 lights and D1e light fixtures.  Please advise

TCMC Angio to Cath Lab Renovation

Bid RFI Questions

Can the bid be extended to after New Years Day (January 1st)?

Is any night work or premium (weekend) work required for this project?

Please provide Tri-City Medical's preferred Nurse Call vendor.

Are there any other TCMC preferred Vendors who we are to use?

M-203 KN 14 refers to detail 3/M-603 for the seismic and thermal expansion loop, but it looks like it should be keynote 4. Is this correct?

Duct sizes of detail 4/M-602 does not match the sizes of M-203. M-203 shows 14" x 14" but in detail 4/M-602 shows 10' x 10' duct.  

Please advise

A4-00 - The Partition Legend has overlapping notes for the 1st and 2nd wall type shown. Please advise what the 2nd wall type is.

Response to 1. - Per Addendum #1 the Bid Date has been extended to 
January 4th, 2018.

Response to 2. - Westcom
Contact: George Ghassan - Director of Sales - Southern California 
gghassan@westcall.com
Mobile: 714.287.3189 / Office: 707.428.5902 x 252

Response to 3. - Night work or early morning will be required for any work in 
hallways or any utility shut downs before the hospital traffic increases. Those 
would be the hours between 6 pm and 6 am. 

Response to 4. - No.

Response to 5. - Delete partition "B" above door 4A & Add partition Type "A"

Response to 6. -  Yes. Keynote 14 on M203 should read "Seismic and Thermal 
expansion Joint. See Detail 4 on M603. 

Response to 7. - See attached Drawing. (Page 2 of 2.) 

Response to 8. - There is only one type D1E fixture located near the door as 
tagged. All others in space are type D1 (total 13). 

1 of 2
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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION AND CLARIFICATION 

RFI:001 

FROM: GOODMEN ROOFING & CONSTRUCTION INC. 

DATE: DECEMBER 13, 2017 

INFORMATION REQUESTED: 

➢ SITE VISIT CLARIFICATION: December 12, 2017

1. Drawing A4-01, Demolition Notes 1 and 2, removal of roofing, Insulation and

Aggregate, what extend is the demolition work. (See attached Highlighted

Drawing for Reference). Please define the extend of demolition.

Page 1 of 3

Response to 1. - Refer to Roof Plan 1/A4-11 and Detail 3/A4-11. Overlap of new roofing 
membrane over existing shall be 12" min. 



2. Drawing A4-01, Demolition Notes 10 sawcut existing concrete roof deck for new

ductwork and duct insulation, per site visit this penetration is on the walkway

area. Are there any conflict underneath example beams, columns etc. Please

confirm that this are the right location. See Refence Drawing and Photo.

3. Reference Drawing A6-30 Shielding Plan Details all walls seems to received

shielding, Per demolition Plan we are not removing the (E) Drywall on the walls,

we are only doing infill and patched. Please clarify the we are only putting new

lead shielding on the wall infills and new walls.

4. Is Fire Sprinkler Part of this contract? Please clarify, do we have as-built or fire

sprinkler for this area.

5. Raceway Cover – What is the make & Model of the Raceway. What kind of cover

needs to be provided?

6. On Sheet A6-00, the door schedule keynote is missing a note.

Page 2 of 3

Response to 2. - Proceed as per contract documents. 

Response to 3. - Confirmed. Verify in field that existing lead thickness meet contract documents. 

Response to 4. - No Area is served by fire hose. 

Response to 5. - Replace with new aluminum cover to match existing. 

Response to 6. - Clarify 

Ronald
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Ronald
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7. Per San Diego Country regulation, the plans should have notes and contact

information for the physicists who approved the radiation protection design.

o Please provide physicist contact details for any required

inspections.

8. Drawings say to “remove lathe and plaster for valve,” verify type of lathe and plaster. We

need to patch and repair to match existing.

Page 3 of 3

Response to 7. - San Diego Medical Physics - 619-368-0028
17807 Corazon Place San Diego, CA 92127

Response to 8. - Refer to 4/A5-00. 



REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
(RESPONSE DELAY MAY DELAY PROJECT)

DATE: DOCUMENT:

FROM: Project:

TO: 

DRAWING(S): A4-12

IS REQUIRED

Author: Date:

Author: Date:

2017-TCMC_CL-RFI00212/15/2017

Chris Miechowski

Director of Facilities

Tricity medical Center

Good-Men Roofing & Construction, Inc

3940 Handcock St., Suite 220

San Diego, CA 92110

Phone: (760) 468-0905

 Fax: 760-940-3435

Note 13 on sheet A4-12 states that the roof stair is to be modified. 

There is no note on how to modify this stair.

We need a detail and measurements of modification to proceed.

Proposed Solution:

Please provide a detail on stair modification.

RESPONSE

Oceanside, CA 92046

760-940-7709

miechowskicj@tcmc.com

(Please return one copy with your response) 

Attached Files: Sheet A4-12, Photo of existing stair

TCMC Angio
Tri-City Medical Center

4002 Vista Way

Oceanside, CA 92056

DATA ABOUT: Metal Ladder 12/19/2017

See the attached PHP Systems/Design , Crossover , Specification and Technical Information Sheet.
Contact:
Jesse Valles
PHP Systems Design
5534 Harvey Wilson Drive
Houston, TX 77030
800.797.6585
713.678.9239
FAX: 713.678.9289
phpsd.com 

Joseph Sfeir, Sfeir Architects, Inc. 12/26/17

1 of 5

tel:916.854.1947
tel:916.854.1947
tel:916.854.1947
mailto:miechowskicj@tcmc.com
mailto:miechowskicj@tcmc.com
mailto:miechowskicj@tcmc.com
tel:916.854.1947
mailto:miechowskicj@tcmc.com
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From: Chris J. Miechowski
To: Joseph Sfeir (jmsfeir@sfeirarch.com); Trista Silva (tsilvia@sfeirarch.com)
Subject: FW: Tri City Cath Lab
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2017 12:11:14 PM

Chris Miechowski
Director Facilities
Tri-City Medical Center
4002 Vista Way | Oceanside CA 92056
P 760-940-7709 |F 760-940-3435
miechowskicj@tcmc.com | www.tricitymed.org

From: Blair Rasmussen [mailto:blairr@jennettecompany.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 12:07 PM
To: Chris J. Miechowski
Cc: Steve Harmon
Subject: FW: Tri City Cath Lab

Chris,

Would you please answer this question?

Thanks, Blair

From: Steve Harmon [mailto:steve@asflooring.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 12:03 PM
To: Blair Rasmussen <blairr@jennettecompany.com>
Subject: Re: Tri City Cath Lab

Blair -
Per plan part 2, sheet ID-1, the flooring,SV-1, and base, B-1, are different colors, where does this color
break occur?
B-1 base is called intergal base which means it is the flooring material coved up the wall to form 6" base,
need to know where color break occurs for material quantity and labor.

Steve Harmon

A&S Flooring
2461 Fenton St.
Chula Vista, Ca.  91914

tele   619-585-8057

Color for Flooring will be: Johnsonite Granit Safe T # 691 Soft Fleece. 

mailto:jmsfeir@sfeirarch.com
mailto:tsilvia@sfeirarch.com
mailto:miechowskicj@tcmc.com
http://www.tricitymed.org/
mailto:steve@asflooring.com
mailto:blairr@jennettecompany.com


fax    619-585-7055

From: Blair Rasmussen <blairr@jennettecompany.com>
To: Steve Harmon <steve@asflooring.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2017 8:33 AM
Subject: Tri City Cath Lab

Hi Steve

Here is a project for Tri City.  Please look at the Angio to Cath Lab listed. Let me
know.

https://www.tricitymed.org/about-us/requests-for-proposals-rfps/

Blair

Blair Rasmussen
blairr@Jennettecompany.com
858-382-7576

Click here to report this email as spam.

This message has been scanned for malware by Websense. www.websense.com
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